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Ms. Magalie Roman Salas, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
International Facilities Division

The Portals

445 12" Street, SW

12 Street Lobby, TW-A325
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: The Ultimate Connection, L.C.
d/b/a TAPCO. The Alternative Phone Company
ITC #214-20001206-00719

Dear Ms. Salas:

This is to inform you that The Ultimate Connection, L.C. d/b/a TAPCO. The
Alternative Phone Company has changed its name to The Ultimate Connection, L.C.
d/b/a DayStar Communications. All other information including corporate officers,
stockholders, names and addresses remain the same. Please update your records to
reflect this change.

Please acknowledge receipt of this mailing by returning, date-stamped, the extra copy
of this cover letter in the enclosed self-addressed stamped envelope which is
provided for that purpose. Questions regarding this filing may be directed to my
attention at (407) 740-8575.

Sincerely,

wrma Dawson
Consultant to The Ultimate Connection, L.C. d/b/a DayStar Communications

ee: George Li - FCC - International Bureau
Dennis Osborn - DayStar (f/k/a TAPCO)
Dan Bailey - DayStar (f/k/a TAPCO)
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